From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 4/19/2011 10:54:45 AM

To: Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce- Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);

’ don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com );|Redacted |
[Redacted ; Besa, Athena
(ABesa@semprautilitics.com); [Redacted |
[Redacted |

Michelle. Thomas@sce.com (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com); Gomez, Laurie
(LGomez@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:

Subject: Statewide Lead changes and Contact Info

Hi Simon-

Following up on your request for an updated contact list, we wanted to let you know of a few changes
the utilities recently made to the Statewide Program IOU Lead assignments. In particular, we have new
IOU leads for Commercial, Agricultural, New Construction, and Lighting Market Transformation. We
have also assigned co-leads for the Residential program, due to the large number of subprograms

under Residential.

These changes were implemented to accommodate the bandwidth of each of the utilities, and to ensure
the IOUs continue to be as responsive to Energy Division as possible.

While the change in SW leads shifts some of the administrative responsibilities among the utilities, the
IOUs' commitment to joint collaboration and coordination remains an equal priority for all the utilities.

Attached is our updated Key Contact List which reflects the updated information we received for all
the IOUs, as well as recent Energy Division responsibility changes that you advised us of.

SW Program

_ Bugene Ayuyao |

Dave Canny
Whole House Jeff Gleeson
HEES Daniel Ohlendort
HEER Andy Doeschot
MEEER Karen Contreras
Commercial PG&E Andrea Manion
Industrial PG&E Francois Rongere
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~ Edwin Hornquist

PatEilert

..
PG&E Elizabeth Lowe

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Vanessa

‘ Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company | IDSM Regulatory Reporting | (415) 973~
7749 E‘Redacted ‘
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